
P:\Plan Commission\Agendas\2018\June 19, 2018 Agenda.doc 

AGENDA FOR THE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
Date and Time: Tuesday, June 19, 2018, 5:15 PM 
Location:  Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin 
Plan Comm Notices: Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, R. Franzen, P.Liston, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb, 

K. Fitzwilliams 
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, E. Truman, Dave Deppe, Ryan Devine, Kerry Zimmerman, Tom Greve, 

Tim Cummings, Library, and Media.  
 
PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY THE 
COMMISSION! 
 

1. Call to Order 

a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

b. Approve agenda. 

c. Approve May 15, 2018 meeting minutes. 
 
2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for 

Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.) 
 
3. Public Hearing  

a. Public Hearing to Consider the request of William and Ryan Devine, d/b/a Devine Custom Truck & Auto Repair, 
LLC, to amend the current Conditional Use Permit to allow the sale of used automobiles at 712 South Blvd in a B-
3 Highway Oriented Business zoning district. 

 
4. New Business 

 
a. Consideration of William and Ryan Devine’s, d/b/a Devine Custom Truck & Auto Repair, LLC, request to amend 

the current Conditional Use Permit to allow the sale of used automobiles at 712 South Blvd, in a B-3 Highway 
Oriented Business zoning district.  
 

b. Review and approve a one-lot Certified Survey Map for Tim May, the prospective buyer of land in the City’s 
Extraterritorial Plat Approval Jurisdiction, located on the west side of CTH A, north of Trap Shoot Road, being 
part of  the SE ¼ of the NW ¼, SW ¼ of the NE ¼, and SE ¼ of the NE ¼  of Section 23, T12N, R6E, Town of 
Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin. 
 

c. Review and approve Site Plan and Architectural Renderings for Harrington Holdings, LLC, d/b/a Balanced Rock 
Winery, for Phase I of the approved SIP to construct a winery and plant a vineyard on Lot 1 of CSM #5675, a 22-
acre parcel at 1065 Walnut Street located in the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 2, T11N, R6E and the NE ¼ of the 
NE ¼ of Section 11, T11N, R6E, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin. 

 
d. Consideration of a Request by Capitol Housing II, LLC to review a combined GDP/SIP in accordance with Steps 3 

& 4 of the Planned Development process to construct a 70-unit multi-family residential complex, located at 325 
Lynn Street, in a B-1 Central Business zoning district.  

 

e. Review and approve a one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property at 325 Lynn Street, being Lots 1, 2 and 3 of 
the Original Plat of the Village of Baraboo, now the City of Baraboo and lands located in the fractional NW ¼  of 
the NW ¼ of Section 1 and the fraction NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 2, T11N, R6E, City of Baraboo, Sauk 
County, Wisconsin. 

 
5. Adjournment         Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee 
           Agenda prepared by Kris Jackson, 355-2730, Ext. 309 

           Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on June  14, 2018 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at 
the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 101 south Blvd., or phone 355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48 
hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are not members of the above 
Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information.  However, no formal action will be taken by any 
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice. 

 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH. 

Members noticed must notify the person who prepared 
agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before the meeting 
as to whether they will not be able to attend this 
meeting. 



 

Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting May 15, 2018 

 

Call to Order – Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM. 

 

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill (5:20 PM), Tom 

Kolb, and Kate Fitzwilliams. 

 

Also in attendance were Engineer Tom Pinion, Ed Geick, Tim Cummings, and Ben Bromley.  

 

Call to Order 

a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

b. Agenda Approval: It was moved by Kolb seconded by Franzen to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried 

unanimously.  

c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Liston, seconded by Kolb to approve the minutes of the April 17, 2018 

meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for 

Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.) –  There were no speakers.  

 

New Business 

a. Review and recommendation regarding the proposed sale of approximately 1.6 acres of city-owned property 

located at 325 Lynn Street – Pinion said that as part of the City’s purchasing policy is before the City agrees to 

sell land they need a recommendation to do so from the Plan Commission. He said the perspective developer is 

looking to secure the right of first refusal with a tentative officer to purchase with several contingencies, zoning 

being one of them. Liston asked if the land has been cleaned up and Pinion said that it is in the process and is 

still an active PECFA site. Geick said that it was the intent for the property to be cleaned up and sold. Liston 

moved, Kolb seconded to recommend the sale of the property. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Thurow, 

Franzen, Liston, Kolb, Fitzwilliam, and Wedekind. Nay – 0, O’Neill abstained. Motion carried 5-0. 

 
b. Review a Conceptual Development Plan in accordance with Step 2 of the Planned Development process for 

Capital Housing II, LLC for a multi-family residential development, located at 325 Lynn Street, in a B-1 
Central Business zoning district – Pinion was approached by a perspective development, Capital Housing II 
LLC to purchase the property and redevelop it with the intention of a multi-family residential complex. Tim 
Cummings, a partner in Capital Housing II LLC introduced himself to the Commission. Cummings said that 
this is a difficult site to build on, the slopes will to challenging. He said that the fill area is a concern. He then 
gave the Commission a history of his partner and himself. He then presented a video of the preliminary 
proposal to the Commission. The proposal consisted of Option A, 60 underground parking stalls, a three-story 
building. Pinion said the CWM Library is east of the property and he did not anticipate the riverwalk coming 
through this area. Cummings said that Option B had two entrances to underground parking. Cummings said that 
they are contemplating metal roof.  Kolb questioned proposed square footages of units. Cummings said that 
typically efficiencies would be approximately 700 sq. feet, 2-bedrooms approximately 1000 square feet, and 
one bedroom approximately 850 sq. feet. Kolb said that there is a lack of affordable housing and asked 
Cummings’s to consider incorporating this into his plan. Pinion asked if they acquire the property is there a 
tentative schedule. Cummings said that he would like to see the site work and foundations in by fall. Pinion 
asked if they are looking at phasing the project or doing it all at once. Cummings said that ideally, they would 
phase it into two parts, but he has not looked at the plans good enough to know that answer. Pinion then gave 
the Commission a rough idea of the PUD process and the timeline. It was consensus of the Commission to 
move forward with the project.  

 

Adjournment - It was moved by Liston, seconded by Kolb to adjourn at 5:50 p.m. The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee     



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY 
JUNE 19, 2018 

 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF WILLIAM AND RYAN DEVINE’S, D/B/A DEVINE CUSTOM 

TRUCK & AUTO REPAIR, LLC, REQUEST TO AMEND THE CURRENT 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE SALE OF USED AUTOMOBILES AT 
712 SOUTH BLVD, IN A B-3 HIGHWAY ORIENTED BUSINESS ZONING DISTRICT. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM A:  The Conditional Use Permit for this property was issued to T& D Properties 

for an office & shop area for their business.  Their tenant, Devine Custom Truck & Auto Repair uses the 

building for that same purpose.  Their tenant would like to add the sale of used automobiles to the permitted 

use on this site.  

  
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete 
and have reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.   

ACTION:        Approve / Deny Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?) 
__________________________________________________________________________________________   
 

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVE A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR TIM MAY, 
THE PROSPECTIVE BUYER OF LAND IN THE CITY’S EXTRATERRITORIAL 
PLAT APPROVAL JURISDICTION, LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF CTH A, 
NORTH OF TRAP SHOOT ROAD, BEING PART OF  THE SE ¼ OF THE NW ¼, SW ¼ 
OF THE NE ¼, AND SE ¼ OF THE NE ¼  OF SECTION 23, T12N, R6E, TOWN OF 
BARABOO, SAUK COUNTY, WISCONSIN.  

 
SUMMARY OF ITEM B:   Steven & Amy Anderson are subdividing one 35-acre lot from their existing 82-

acre property on the west side of CTH A north of Trap Shoot Road. The City’s minimum lot size regulation in 

the ETJ area is 20 acres and both the proposed lot and remnant exceed this size.   

 

The Town of Baraboo has reportedly approved this CSM and Sauk County CP&Z staff has reviewed the CSM 

and has no apparent objection.    

 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 18.02(8)(a)(2) – Minimum Lot Size or Parcels in the City’s ET Plat Approval Jurisdiction, I 
have found the CSM to be complete and have reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.   

ACTION: Approve / Conditionally Approve / Deny CSM 
__________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
SUBJECT:     REVIEW AND APPROVE SITE PLAN AND ARCHITECTURAL RENDERINGS FOR 

HARRINGTON HOLDINGS, LLC, D/B/A BALANCED ROCK WINERY, FOR PHASE I 
OF THE APPROVED SIP TO CONSTRUCT A WINERY AND PLANT A VINEYARD 
ON LOT 1 OF CSM #5675, A 22-ACRE PARCEL AT 1065 WALNUT STREET 
LOCATED IN THE SE ¼ OF THE SE ¼ OF SECTION 2, T11N, R6E AND THE NE ¼ 
OF THE NE ¼ OF SECTION 11, T11N, R6E, CITY OF BARABOO, SAUK COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEMC:   Planning and design efforts for the Balanced Rock Winery continue.  Matthew 

Boegner has submitted a final site plan and colored renderings for Phase 1 of the approved GDP.  He is 

continuing to work on the remaining elements of a complete site plan submittal but is looking for a conditional 

approval so he can commence work on the building and he will be present at the meeting to address any 

questions or concerns.   



 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.47 – Site Plan Review and Approval, I have reviewed the submittal and am awaiting the 
storm water management plan, utility plan, landscaping plan, and site lighting plan, which can be 
administratively reviewed and approved.     

ACTION:        Approve / Conditionally Approve / Deny Site Plan 
__________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST BY CAPITOL HOUSING II, LLC TO REVIEW A 

COMBINED GDP/SIP IN ACCORDANCE WITH STEPS 3 & 4 OF THE PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT PROCESS TO CONSTRUCT A 70-UNIT MULTI-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX, LOCATED AT 325 LYNN STREET, IN A B-1 CENTRAL 
BUSINESS ZONING DISTRICT. 

 
SUMMARY OF ITEM D:   Tim Cummings, d/b/a as Capitol Housing II, LLC, is in the process of purchasing 

this property from the City of Baraboo.  He presented a concept plan to the Commission last month.  Since the 

proposed project does not neatly fit into the long list of permitted uses in a B-1 Central Business zoning district, 

a Planned Development Overlay is worthy of consideration.  Included in the packet is a site plan, building 

elevations, and floor plans for the proposed apartment complex to review as a GDP/SIP for this single-phase 

project.  

 

The final Site Plan, Storm Water Management Plan, Site Lighting Plan, and Landscaping Plan will be submitted 

for review and approval at a future date.     

 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.36B – Planned Unit Developments, I have found the application to be complete and have 
reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance. 

ACTION: Approve/Conditionally Approve/Deny the GDP. 

ACTION: Approve/Conditionally Approve/Deny the SIP. 
ACTION: Forward to Common Council for a Public Hearing on the Re-Zoning with a recommendation to 

Approve the Planned Development overlay district. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________   
 

SUBJECT:     REVIEW AND APPROVE A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR THE 
PROPERTY AT 325 LYNN STREET, BEING LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF THE ORIGINAL 
PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF BARABOO, NOW THE CITY OF BARABOO AND 
LANDS LOCATED IN THE FRACTIONAL NW ¼  OF THE NW ¼ OF SECTION 1 
AND THE FRACTION NE ¼ OF THE NE ¼ OF SECTION 2, T11N, R6E, CITY OF 
BARABOO, SAUK COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM B:   Capitol Housing II, LLC is in the process of purchasing the property at 325 Lynn 

Street.  They have commissioned a survey of the property boundaries and have submitted the attached map for 

review.   
 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 18.06 – Certified Survey Map, I have found the CSM to be complete and have reviewed it 
for compliance with the ordinance. 

 
ACTION: Approve/Conditionally Approve / Deny the CSM. 
 
  
__________________________________________________________________________________________  















40 Acres 42 Acres



N

S

EW

6
0

8
.
7

4
2

.
2

1
6

9
 
 
|
 
 
9

1
6

 
S

i
l
v
e

r
 
L

a
k
e

 
D

r
.
 
|
 
 
P

o
r
t
a

g
e

,
 
W

I
 
5

3
9

0
1

w
w

w
.
g

e
n

e
r
a

l
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
.
n

e
t

#

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
D

 
R

O
C

K
 
W

I
N

E
R

Y

C
I
T

Y
 
 
O

F
 
B

A
R

A
B

O
O

J
a

n
u

a
r
y
 
2

0
1

8

B
R

B
2

-
1

0
1

7
-
6

3
7

1.0

W

A

L

N

U

T

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

VINES
(4.9AC.±)

STORM
WATER

PARKING STALLS  = 30
HANDICAPPED    =  2
TOTAL PARKING  = 32 SPACES

EXISTING
PROPERTY
LINE, TYP.

EXISTING
CONTOUR, TYP.

DRIVEWAY

PHASE I

PROPOSED SIDEWALK, TYP.

CONCRETEPATIO(100x60)

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

D
RI

VE
W

A
Y BLDG.

100x60

30x40

16

14

G
:
\
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
 
A
-
D

\
B
o
e
g
n
e
r
,
 
M

a
t
t
 
2
-
1
0
1
7
-
6
3
7
\
C
A
D

 
2
-
1
0
1
7
-
6
3
7
\
2
_
C
I
V
I
L
\
B
a
s
e
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
\
B
A
S
E
 
2
-
1
0
1
7
-
6
3
7
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
1
:
5
8
:
4
2
 
P
M

,
 
D

W
G

 
T
o
 
P
D

F
.
p
c
3



N

S

EW

NOTES:

1. ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE
APPROXIMATE AND SHOULD BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2. ALL GENERAL NOTES FOUND ON SHEET G1.1.

SCALE

DRAWN BY

ISSUE DATE

GEC FILE NO.

SHEET NO.

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
T

E

T
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

s
 
c
o

n
f
i
d

e
n

t
i
a

l
 
o

r
 
p

r
o

p
r
i
e

t
a

r
y
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
G

e
n

e
r
a

l
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
 
C

o
m

p
a

n
y
.

N
e

i
t
h

e
r
 
t
h

i
s
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
n

o
r
 
t
h

e
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
h

e
r
e

i
n

 
i
s
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
,
 
u

s
e

d
 
o

r
 
d

i
s
c
l
o

s
e

d

e
i
t
h

e
r
 
i
n

 
w

h
o

l
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

 
p

a
r
t
 
e

x
c
e

p
t
 
a

s
 
s
p

e
c
i
f
i
c
a

l
l
y
 
a

u
t
h

o
r
i
z
e

d
 
b

y
 
G

e
n

e
r
a

l
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
 
C

o
m

p
a

n
y
.

G
e

n
e
r
a

l
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
 
C

o
m

p
a
n

y

P
.
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
3

4
0

9
1

6
 
S

i
l
v
e

r
 
L

a
k
e

 
D

r
.

P
o

r
t
a

g
e

,
 
W

I
 
5

3
9

0
1

6
0

8
-
7

4
2

-
2

1
6

9
 
(
O

f
f
i
c
e

)
6

0
8

-
7

4
2

-
2

5
9

2
 
(
F

a
x
)

w
w

w
.
g

e
n

e
r
a

l
e

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
.
n

e
t

0

REVIEWED BY

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
D

 
R

O
C

K
 
W

I
N

E
R

Y

M
A

T
T

 
B

O
E

G
N

E
R

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
B

A
R

A
B

O
O

S
A

U
K

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
W

I

40

TCF

BRB

2-1017-637

C2.1

Wis Statute 182.0175 (1974)
Requires Min. 3 Work Days Notice

Before You Excavate

To Obtain Location of Participants
Underground Facilities Before You

Dig in Wisconsin

or 1-800-242-8511DIAL

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

W

A

L

N

U

T

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC, TYP.

EXISTING STORM INLET, TYP.

EXISTING STORM MANHOLE, TYP.

EXISTING STORM SEWER, TYP.

EXISTING 8' SIDEWALK, TYP.

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

PROPOSED GARAGE DOOR, TYP.

PROPOSED PERSON DOOR, TYP.

BALANCED

ROCK WINERY

OUT

BUILDING

PROPOSED GOLF CART
PARKING, TYP.

20'

24'

20'

9'

PROPOSED CONCRETE
PATIO, TYP.

PROPOSED 12' X 12'
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

24' PROPOSED REMOVABLE
BOLLARD, SEE DETAILS

PROPOSED 8" D.I.
WATER MAIN STUB
WITH MJ CAP PLUGPROPOSED GATE VALVE, TYP.

PROPOSED HYDRANT, TYP.

PROPOSED 6" D.I.
WATER LATERAL PROPOSED 6" PVC

SANITARY LATERAL

PROPOSED 8" D.I.
WATER MAIN

PROPOSED CONNECTION
TO EXISTING WATER MAIN

8'

8'

8'

5'

6'

9'
10'

PROPOSED BOTTOM OF SWALE

PROPOSED HANDICAP SIGN

G
:
\
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
 
A
-
D

\
B
o
e
g
n
e
r
,
 
M

a
t
t
 
2
-
1
0
1
7
-
6
3
7
\
C
A
D

 
2
-
1
0
1
7
-
6
3
7
\
2
_
C
I
V
I
L
\
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
1
-
C
2
.
0
-
P
S
P
-
2
-
1
0
1
7
-
6
3
7
-
0
.
d
w

g
,
 
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
3
3
:
2
2
 
A
M

,
 
D

W
G

 
T
o
 
P
D

F
.
p
c
3





BALANCED ROCK WINERY
SCHEMATIC IMAGERY

6.13.18



PROPOSED BUIDING EXTERIOR



PROPOSED BUIDING EXTERIOR



PROPOSED BUIDING EXTERIOR



VIEW FROM VINEYARD



PROPOSED BUIDING EXTERIOR



PATIO



PROPOSED BUIDING EXTERIOR



INTERIOR IMAGERY



INTERIOR IMAGERY



INTERIOR IMAGERY



INTERIOR IMAGERY



INTERIOR IMAGERY



PRODUCTION ROOM



PRODUCTION ROOM



PRODUCTION ROOM



"#$%& "'(($

)**+ , *-

&.(./.

))0+ , *-

12#'3#45 %#54657

'7%% &864 )*9 ("

&8#% "6;7

<

)=

&>?#;6'

@7&6' $(("

A7$&#;6' @7&6' ?647'

/((3 &$7''#%

?24;873 /#43(/

%&(47 A7477$ /#&8 ;6%& %&(47 ;6?

52&&7$

"#$%& "'(($

)**+ , *-

&.(./.

))0+ , *-

"#$%& "'(($

)**+ , *-

&.(./.

))0+ , *-

12#'3#45 %#54657

"#$%& "'(($

)**+ , *-

&.(./.

))0+ , *-

&.(./. (2& 1'35

))B+ , *-

12#'3#45 %#54657

'7%% &864 )*9 ("

&8#% "6;7

;736$ &$6%8

74;'(%2$7

/#%;(4%#4 (2&'#47

8#58'#58&#45 16$61((

"#$%& "'(($

)**+ , *-

&.(./. (2& 1'35

))B+ , *-

;736$ &$6%8

74;'(%2$7 3(($%

&.(./. (2& 1'35

))B+ , *-

&.(./. (2& 1'35

))B+ , *-

;736$ &$6%8

74;'(%2$7"
#
$

%
&

'()*

+,--. /01-

+203-*

+,--. /415-(

"
#

$
#

%
&

'
(

)
*

&
+

,
-%

'
)

.

/
0

1
2

,
#

$
%

3
4

5
4

6
"

#
)

#
"

*
*

6
,

-
2

7
8

/
7

678+8 '9;<=/>+ ;98 ?@9 A=''=/> ;/'
B@/+69CB6=@/ DC9D@+8+ @/EFG 678
>8/89;E B@/69;B6@9 =+ 98+D@/+=AE8
?@9 ;EE ;BBC9;BF ;/' '=H8/+=@/
I89=?=B;6=@/ ?@9 ;EE B@/'=6=@/+G

"#$#%&
' 8 + = > /

/9;< = />?0<

B
*J
C

K
-

(K
J5

,
-

5
-

(.
J'

-
KL

.M
N

J7
-

5
-
(.

'
-

K
OP

)
JA

0
30

)
2
-

Q
9

M
2
L

<
O)

-
(R

JA
=H

J0
(S

5
0

30
)
2
-
Q

(M
2
L

T
O)

-
(R

G(
U
.

V
WX

%
WX

%
Y
Z

Y
%

*[
[

*V
[

;
H

'@4')-*)

'$'A#4-*%5

#/0/

;4.,M(

'M241-). 9-3-0K-

/MG '-K2(ON.OM) '0.-

) %;87@6&#; 37%#54 C.D.)0

= %;87@6&#; 1#3 %7& C.0.)0

C %;87@6&#; 1#3 %7& 2?36&73 C.=*.)0

%;6'7E )F0- G )+,*-

%(2&8 7'7A6&#(4
)

%;6'7E )F0- G )+,*-

/7%& 7'7A6&#(4
=

%;6'7E )F0- G )+,*-

4($&8 7'7A6&#(4
C

%;6'7E )F0- G )+,*-

76%& 7'7A6&#(4
<

%;6'7E )F0- G )+,*-

(2& 12#'3#45 %(2&8
H

%;6'7E )F0- G )+,*-

(2& 12#'3#45 /7%&
B

%;6'7E )F0- G )+,*-

(2& 12#'3#45 4($&8
D

%;6'7E )F0- G )+,*-

(2& 12#'3#45 76%&
0



" #$#

#

" #$#%

" #$#

" #$# &

'

"#$% & ' ( & $% & ' "#$% & '

#
$
%

&
'

)
#
$
%

&
'

#
$
%

&
'

( & $% & ' ( & $% & '

*$% & '

#$
(
#
%

)
"

*
"
)

+
,

-
-

*
.
(
.

)
/
"
0
0

)
"

*
"
)

+
,

-
-

*

.
(
.

)
/
"
0
0

)
"
*

"
)

+
,

-
-

*

+
&

$
%

&
'

"
&

$
%

&
'

+
,

$
%

#
'

+-$% & '

"#$%&'()*

+,-./012-3

-**2045

678

)17**

161

9764

*49764&%;'<)*

=-6.23>

940=5

?73'

431,@

(#$&<'")*

17)123>

,--9

=766

( & $% & '

.
&

$%
&

'

-
$%

&
'

"
&

$
%

&
'

.
$
%

&
'

"
&
$
%

&
'

#$
(
#
&

)
"

*
"
)

+
,

-
-

*
#
$(

#&
)

"
*

"
)

+
,

-
-

*

,41726

3-0+

3-0+

3-0+

3-0+

4 --,

4 " //

4 12 3 ',

)*" 5316

7-6" / 4 " //

%8( '89 ; <

= 1+4

4 1>,-4

?&@ A 6 6--/+*0

A 6 *+7

A 6 7*BC

D -5

E" 01>

-/1

8/26.23>

-= +*3+" , 4 1>+

E-2 2 /+ 6" E/+ 0F02 +D

4 12 3 /1)32 1>)

'%<2 -5

6-**A )" 2 +,

D +2 " / 7*->2

%&<2 -502 ->+

= +>++* 7*->2

6->6*+2 + 5" 2 1-

*+2 " 1/

6--/+*

6->6*+2 + 6*A 03 5" ,

1>2 +*1-* >-2 +G

9 ; <2 316H 0+" /+,

6->6*+2 + 7/--*

9 D +2 " / 5" >+/ 1>2 +*1-*

4 " //0 " >, 6+1/1>)0

9 /1)32 1>) 2 - E+ 7/A 03

D -A >2 /1>+" * /1)32 1>)

2 *+>63 ,*" 1>

#&(#& -= +*3+" ,

6-1/1>) )" *" )+ ,--*

1>2 +*1-* >-2 +G

9 ; < 2 316H 0+" /+,

6->6*+2 + 7/--*

9 D +2 " / 5" >+/ 1>2 +*1-*

4 " //0 " >, 6+1/1>)0

9/1)32 1>) 2 - E+ 7/A 03

D -A >2 /1>+" * /1)32 1>)

1>2 +*1-* >-2 +G

9 ; <2 316H 0+" /+,

6->6*+2 + 7/--*

9 D +2 " / 5" >+/ 1>2 +*1-*

4 " //0 " >, 6+1/1>)0

9/1)32 1>) 2 - E+ 7/A 03

D -A >2 /1>+" */1)32 1>)

1>2 +*1-* >-2 +G

96-/-*+, 6->6*+2 +

7/--*

9)F5E, 1>2 +*1-* 4 " //0

" >, 6+1/1>)0 A >/+00

>-2 +, -2 3+*4 10+

9 " 6-A 02 16 5" >+/0 ->

6+1/1>)

9 /1)32 1>) 2 - 6->0102 -7

2 *" 6H /1)32 1>) 0F0 2 +D

" >, 4 " // 06->6+0

6
-

*
*

A
)

"
2
+
,

D
+
2
"
/

4
"
/
/

?A >6->,12 1->+, 05" 6+@

" /" /

" /

5/

5/

5/

5/

5/

5/

5/

5/

1>2 +*1-* >-2 +G

9 6-/-*+, 6->6*+2 +

7/--*

9)F5E, 1>2 +*1-* 4 " //0

9 " 6-A 02 16" / 2 1/+ 6+1/1>)

;

" #$#

I

" #$#.

" #$#

J

( & $% & '

'; <31)3 6D A 4 " // 6/" , 1> 02 ->+ = +>++* 4 12 3 6" 0 2 0 2 ->+ 6" 5

#$
(

#&
)

"
*

"
)

+
,
-

-
*

-& $% & '

"
&
#

$
%

&
'

EA 1/,1>) E*+" H 9 -A 2

D " 1> EA 1/,1>) K ; L$$$ 07

-A 2 EA 1/,1>) K #L&$$ 07

7
-

6
"
/

4
"
/
/

5-02 0 4 12 3 5" 2 1- 02 *1>)

/1)32 0 " E-= +

+( 2 +*1-* -A 2 /+2 0

7-* 7--, 6" *2 0

#&(#& 6+," * 2 *" 03

+>6/-0A *+

%8( I8

4 1>,-4 0

2 F516" /

02 /

)-/7 6" *2 5" *H 1>)

?'@ *+D -= " E/+ E-//" *,0

03+/= 1>) E+/-4

6-A >2 +*

D -= +" E/+

03+/= 1>) 7-*

*+2 " 1/

02 *15/1)32 1>) " >,

5A *0+ 3--H 0 " 2

A >,+* 7*->2 01,+

-7 E" * 2 -5

,4

-52 1->" /

E" >, 0+2 A 5

05" 6+

-52 1->" /

E" >, 0+2 A 5

05" 6+

-52 1->" /

E" >, 0+2 A 5

05" 6+

8,47A 5

+,4+
5/5/

7*BC*+7C

/-
6

H
+
*
0

3 " >,

4 " 03

2 *155/+

E-4 /

01>H

5*+5

2 *+>63 ,*" 1>

?'@ &L$$$/ 2 " >H 0

?;
@
#L

$$
$/

2
"

>
H
0

?&@ A 6 6--/+*0

/ 01 2

3 45567 89 5

3 ; 8<52

3 45567 = 9 >50

"
#

$
#

%
&

'
(

)
*

&
+

,
-%

'
)

.

/
0

1
2

,
#

$
%

3
4

5
4

6
"

#
)

#
"

*
*

6
,

-
2

7
8

/
7

?@A3 A / BCD E7 F 3 CBA GH B IE/ / E7 F C7 /
JH 7 3 ?BKJ?EH 7 LKBLH 3 A3 H 7 MNO?@ A
F A7 ABCM JH 7 ?BCJ?H B E3 BA3 LH 7 3 EIMA
GH B CMM CJJKBCJN C7 / / EP A7 3 EH 7
QABEGEJC?EH 7 GH B CMM JH 7 / E?EH 7 3 O

"#$#%&
/ A 3 E F 7

/9;< = />?0<

J
2R
K

S
5

0S
R>

4
5

>
5

06
R/

5
ST

6U
V

R@
5

>
5
06

/
5

S
WX

1
RI

8
<8

1
;
5

Y
B

U
;
T

D
W1

5
0Z

RI
EP

R8
0[

>
8

<8
1
;
5
Y

0U
;
T

\
W1

5
0Z

O0
]
6

(
+̂
&

+̂
&

"
*

"
&

2#
(

2+
"

C
P

@$**) A$#%

#/00

C= 64U0

/ U; = 9 51 6B5<58S 5

7 UO / 5S ; 0WV6WU1 / 865

# 063+D " 2 16 ,+01)> 'CJC#.

& 063+D " 2 16 E1, 0+2 'C.C#.

' 063+D " 2 16 E1, 0+2 A 5," 2 +, 'C&$C#.




























	Insert from: "A101 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 3.20.pdf"
	Sheets
	A100 - FLOOR PLAN
	A101 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	Insert from: "A100 - FLOOR PLAN.pdf"
	Sheets
	A100 - FLOOR PLAN



